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qg g g jE hMrr Eric H. Johnson,-Director
Division of Reactor Safety and Projects j :

hU.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission L ,

611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000
l -Arlington, TX 76012

SUBJECT: COMANCHE PEAK STEAM ELECTRIC STATION
DOCKET NOS. 50-445 AND 50-446
CABLE TRAY TEE FITTINGS
SDAR: CP-85-50

Dear Mr. Johnson:

On December 6, 1986, we verbally notified your Mr. S. Phillips of a defi-
ciency regarding improper welding processes in the manufacturing of cable
tray " tee" fittings which could affect the equipment qualification. This

i ic an interim report of a potentially reportable item under the provisions
of 10CFR50.55(e). The qualification of trays is directly related to the )

' ,

i design verification efforts assigned to Ebasco and Impell. The evaluation
of this concern will be included within this verification program which is
scheduled for completion in June 1986.

We are continuing our evaluation and anticipate completion of our final
report by July 1, 1986.

Very truly yours,,
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W. G. Counsil
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Director, Inspection & Enforcement (15 copies)
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555
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